

Defence Establishment Berrimah, NT (land adjacent to base) | Partial divestment, vacant land



Address: 620 Stuart Highway, Coonawarra, NT 0820

Size: 123 hectares

Defence Establishment Berrimah was established in 1939 as the Naval Wireless Telegraph Station Coonawarra. The partial divestment of this site recommended in the Estate Audit covers the part of the site that has been vacant since the site's establishment.

Site Functions

The area of the site identified has been vacant since 1939.

Site Occupants

Nil personnel on area to be divested.

Relocation Options

Nil personnel to be relocated.

History and Heritage

Nil.



Partial divestment, vacant land: Part of this site has vacant land which will be divested, consistent with the Estate Audit recommendation.